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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on July 28, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT July 28, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Ken Vozza

 ref buyer Ken Vozza, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 208-4722 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.
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	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
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Following are question(s) submitted by prospective bidders with County responses. The content of the responses is incorporated into RFP 208-4722.
Vendor questions are shown in bold, block print and are followed by County responses shown in italicized print.
1. Regarding the Scope Of Work on page 22 and case load balancing:

Questions:

· Does the agency have the need to balance existing case loads among continuing workers or intakes among dedicated intake staff?

Yes, there is a need for balancing of existing caseloads.

· Are workers responsible for managing individual cases or does the agency utilize case banking?

Workers are responsible for managing individual cases.

· How many caseloads does the county currently manage?

1740 total caseloads

320 Intake caseloads

1300 Ongoing caseloads

120 Web user caseloads
2. Regarding III. Functional and Technical Requirements on page 22, “Initially, the automated Client Appointment Management System will be implemented in early 2010 as a pilot in one office located in the City of Fresno consisting of approximately 50 staff.  After a successful pilot period, it is expected that the system will be implemented agency wide by mid 2010. The System must be able to accommodate up to 1,500 users.”:

Questions:

· Are the pilot users all at one location?  Please provide location(s). 

All pilot users will be at one location.  The location will be at the Fairgrounds Intake or Heritage office.

· Assuming the 50 pilot workers are included in the total of 1,500 users, please describe the job functions of the remaining 1450 users, providing number of users by job function and location.

See page 3 
3. Regarding General Functional Requirements, item 1 on page 23, “The system must be designed to allow seamless access with the State’s CalWIN system.”:

Questions:
· Please describe the requirements of “seamless access with the State’s CalWIN system”

Product will use the same naming conventions for like data elements.

· Does the agency have access to CalWIN data?  If so, please describe.

CalWIN data is available via an Image of the master database.  The Image is updated in a daily batch process.
4. Regarding VI. Other Requirements, item 1 on page 25, “vendor must provide the ability to lease the software.”:

Questions:  

· Does the lease apply to software only or does it include both hardware and software?  

Lease option applies to software only.

· Does the county wish to lease from the vendor or from a bank?

Lease option is only applicable to a vendor lease.
5. Regarding the Cost Proposal on pages 27 and 28:  

Questions:

· Please confirm that detailed costs are to be provided for the pilot phase of the project only and all costs associated with the implementation beyond the pilot phase are to be included in the “Additional options” section of the Cost Proposal.

Yes, please provide detailed costs are to be provided for the pilot phase of the project only and all costs associated with the implementation beyond the pilot phase are to be included in the “Additional options” section of the Cost Proposal

· Does the county desire pricing for professional services to be quoted as an hourly rate or a fixed cost estimate for the “Additional options”?

The county would prefer both the hourly rate and a fixed cost estimate for professional services be quoted.

Users and Roles for Case Assignment

	Available Roles
By Office & Global
	View Reports, View Appointments, Monitor Schedules, Update Schedules, Update Users & Offices, apply Application Maintenance Schedule Appointments,

	User/Profile
	Role

	View/Schedule
	(Office Level) View Reports, View Appointments, View Schedules and Monitor Schedules

	Monitor
	(Office Level) View Reports, View Appointments, View Schedules, Monitor Schedules and Update Schedules

	Power
	(Global Level) View Reports, View Appointments, View Schedules, Monitor Schedules and Update Schedules

	Security
	(Global Level) View Reports, View Appointments, View Schedules, Monitor Schedules, Update Schedules and add Users and Offices

	Admin
	(Global Level) Users with access to perform all functions available within the application.  Including Application Maintenance


Below identifies the estimated number of staff in each role by job classification

	Pilot
	
	Full Implementation

	View/Schedule
	Line Staff
	30
	
	View/Schedule
	Line Staff
	705

	View/Schedule
	Clerical Line
	5
	
	View/Schedule
	Clerical Line
	331

	Monitor
	Lead Workers
	5
	
	Monitor
	Lead Workers
	170

	Monitor
	Supervisors
	3
	
	Monitor
	Supervisors
	102

	Monitor
	Clerical Supervisors
	1
	
	Monitor
	Clerical Supervisors
	104

	Power
	Program Manager Support
	 
	
	Power
	Program Manager Support
	21

	Power
	Program Manager
	1
	
	Power
	Program Manager
	20

	Power
	Director/Deputy Support
	1
	
	Power
	Director/Deputy Support
	12

	Power
	Director/Deputy
	1
	
	Power
	Director/Deputy
	4

	Power
	Analyst
	
	
	Power
	Analyst
	34

	Security
	IT Support
	1
	
	Security
	IT Support
	7

	Admin
	IT 
	1
	
	Admin
	IT 
	3

	Admin
	System
	1
	
	Admin
	System
	3
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